Dear Mr. Wilson:

Little Rock, AR
H1C-3F-C 32371

72201

= 2 % e
AoTE. ,/57 1{:‘.,':1\/-[)
THE M T4 ARSI 8T L grgd ¥ ik
ggpj_.acfa 3y Po- 4. teveaed EUG 27 28
DareDd may 1534 L ,
UPUTEDBTATEZS FOST AL SZRVICE C,-;Q"" l ‘
475U Eniant 7iaza, SW == S DIV IGIo
W;shin;to:\, boC ;CZGO \SVN
Mr. Renneth D. Wilson
Assistant Director Y9 L 199
Clerk Craft Division AUG 2"3““‘ _
American Pcstal Workers 'ig?m;'*ZE;;r—f
Union, AFL-CIO arst '
817 14th Street, N.W. ir}‘ 4
= i £-33¢ i R e
%Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 ;_,tgujg,qé,__j
Re: C. Schnebelem l . |

 —

On August 10, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The question in this grievance involved scheduled breaks for

MPLSM operators.
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During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of this case:

Scheduled breaks for MPLSM operators shall be in
acéordance with Section 430 of the M-54 Randbook.
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Rlease sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Sincerely,
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Thomas J. Lang
Labor Relations Department

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Divison

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




